

We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, May 2, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, or
May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Councilors.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Public input via email 
is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES


A. Consideration of Minutes of the April 4, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published
in the Casper Star-Tribune on April 29, 2023.


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


B. Consideration of Minutes of the April 4, 2023 Executive Session. 


C. Consideration of Minutes of the April 18, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published 
in the Casper Star-Tribune on April 30, 2023. 


D. Consideration of Minutes of the April 18, 2023 Executive Session. 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


5. BRIGHT SPOT: TENNIS MONTH 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish May 16, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. New Winery Liquor License No. 1 for Gruner Brothers Brewing, d/b/a Gruner 
Brothers Brewing, Located at 1301 Wilkins Circle. 


b. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 1 from Tin Shack, LLC 
d/b/a Poplar Wines & Spirits, Located at 1016 South Poplar Street to 1016 Poplar, 
LLC d/b/a Poplar Wines & Spirits, Located at 1016 Poplar, LLC.   


c. New Restaurant Liquor Licenses No. 51 for Movie Palace Inc., d/b/a Studio City 
Stadium 10 Cinemas, Located at 5020 East 2nd Street. 


8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Minute Action 


1. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 37 from Charger Holdings, 
LLC d/b/a Charger Holdings, LLC, Located at 355 West Yellowstone to Bull Horn 
Brewing, LLC d/b/a Bull Horn Brewing, Located at 355 West Yellowstone Hwy.  


9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE  


A. Creating City of Casper, Wyoming Local Assessment District No. 159 (Hereinafter 
Called the “District”); Ordering the Construction of Improvements Therein; Describing the 
Same, Directing the Preparation of Plans and Specifications Therefor; Providing for the 
Publication of Notice to Contractors; Fixing the Boundaries of Said District; Ratifying 
Action Previously Taken; and, Prescribing Details in Connection with Said District.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


2







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


B. Approving a Zone Change of Lot 1, Majestic Mountain Addition, from PH (Park 
Historic) to C-2 (General Business). 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


C. Approving the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition, and the Associated 
Subdivision Agreement. 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


D. Approving a Plat, Subdivision Agreement, and Zone Change for the Lukasiewicz 
Subdivision in the City of Casper, Wyoming. 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


10. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 


A. Approving Amendments to the Liquor License Code Sections, 5.08.150 and 5.08.390.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


11. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services Between the 
City of Casper and HDR Engineering.  


2. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Forterra Concrete Products, 
Inc., for Manufacturing Concrete Blocks to be Used at the Casper Compost Yard, 
Project No. 22-050. 


3. Authorizing an Agreement with LER, Inc., DBA Renner Sports Surfaces, for the 
Highland Park Pickleball Court Resurfacing, Project No. 23-013.  


4. Authorizing an Agreement with Caspar Building Systems, Inc., for the City Hall 
Project S.A.F.E. Building Remodel, Project No. 20-004. 


5. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services with WLC 
Engineering & Surveying, for Construction Administration Services for the 
Industrial Avenue Drainage & Surfacing Improvements (Elm to David), Project 
No. 21-055. 


6. Authorizing an Agreement Between the City of Casper and the Natrona County 
Conservation District. 


7. Authorizing a Transportation Services Contract for Transit Services for the Town 
of Evansville, a Wyoming Municipality, for Fiscal Year 2023. 


3







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


8. Authorizing a Telephone Line Easement Agreement Between the City of Casper, 
Wyoming and Natrona County, Wyoming. 


9. Authorizing Submission of an Application to the WaterSMART Aquatic Ecosystem 
Restoration Projects Grant Program. 


10. Authorizing Acceptance of a Child Stabilization Grant from the Wyoming 
Department of Family Services in the Amount of One Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand 
Five Hundred Dollars. 


11. Authorizing Amendment Two to the Grant Award Agreement Between the 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security and City of Casper. (Regional Response 
Grant #20) 


12. Authorizing Amendment Two to the Grant Award Agreement Between the 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security and City of Casper. (Regional Response 
Grant #21) 


13. Authorizing the Grant Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Office of 
Homeland Security and City of Casper. 


12. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Rejecting All Bids Received for the 2023 5-Year Solid Waste Baler Bag 
Procurement, Project No. 23-006. 


2. Appointing One (1) New Member to Casper's Council of People with Disabilities 
for a Term of Three (3) Years Beginning May 2, 2023. 


13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


14. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION –PERSONNEL 


15. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 16, 2023 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 6, 2023 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 9, 2023– Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 23, 2023 – Council Meeting Room 
 


4







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 


 
ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 


FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 


5







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 8 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


April 4, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:04 p.m., Tuesday, April 4, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Jensen, Cathey and Mayor Knell. Councilors Bond, Haskins, Gamroth, Pollock, 
Engebretsen, and Vice Mayor Pacheco attended the meeting virtually.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Knell led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the March 7, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune 
on March 26, 2023. Motion passed. 


3.B. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the March 7, 2023 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


3.C. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the March 21, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune 
on March 29, 2023. Motion passed. 


3.D. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Council inadvertently skipped this item to consider approval of the minutes of March 21, 2023 
Executive Session. This item will be added to the next regular Council meeting for approval. 


4. BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Pollock seconded by Councilor Engebretsen to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the April 4, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 04/04/23 
6HGroup Goods 115.60  


71Constr  Goods 3,120.00  


ActnGlss Services 1,250.00  


AirInnvtns Services 1,080.00  


Airgas Goods 3,605.02  


All-OutFire  Goods 1,170.00  


Alsco Services 1,475.11  


AltdVtrnry Services 367.10  


Amrgs Goods 4,044.58  


AMBI Services 1,653.59  


AppldCncpts Goods 2,372.50  


6







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 8 


 


Ardurra Services 6,989.12  


Arrwhd Services 359.75  


AT&T Services 1,005.76  


Atlas Goods 10,321.80  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 76,709.33  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 1,872.08  


BoysGirls Services 14,372.75  


BWorley Reimb 150.00  


CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80 


CrlnaSftwr Goods 510.00  


Caselle Services 156.00  


CsprStrTrb Services 820.40  


CsprTinShop Services 270.00  


CsprTire Services 210.00  


CntrlTrk&Dsl Services 5,610.97  


CntryLnk Utilities 13,691.87  


CSimons Reimb 338.00  


CtyCspr Services 203,645.27  


CtyEvnstn Services 49.95  


CivicPlus Goods 639.32  


CMITeco Services 45,694.24  


CoastlChmcl Goods 186.35  


CocaCola Services 16.50  


CommTech Services 83,506.00  


CntnrCpmnts Goods 6,447.54  


Cnvrgn Goods 31,619.04  


CoreMain Goods 47,779.00  


CPU Goods 39,798.00  


CrtAppntSpcl Services 777.80  


CwbySpplyHse Goods 421.46  


Creed Services 2,125.00  


CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 41,306.00  


DKpnr Services 3,151.50  


DckrAuto Services 518.74  


Dell Goods 67,611.99  


DKaiser Reimb 150.00  


7







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 8 


 


DMarquez Reimb 100.00  


DsrtMtn Goods 6,899.20  


DooleyEnt Goods 31,436.47  


DPCIndstrs Goods 13,077.47  


EatonSls&Svc Services 635.00  


EnrgyLabs Services 1,400.00  


ExpSvcs Services 2,185.68  


FlsbrgHolt&Ullevig Services 4,602.56  


FrgsnEnt Goods 6,700.65  


FIB Goods/Invstmnts 722.00  


Galloway & Company in Services 13,375.00  


Galls Goods 1,429.78  


Grngr Goods 2,225.77  


Hach Goods 355.40  


HrvrdDrgG Goods 208.71  


HDREngnrng Services 40,133.03  


HLockhart Reimb 59.64  


HitekCmm Services 1,044.00  


Homax Goods 102,750.33  


HometownMfc Goods 196,826.00  


Hose&RubrSply Goods 143.36  


HydroOptmztn Services 3,388.50  


IecUS  Services 10,865.00  


ITCElctrcl Services 2,390.40  


JWatson Reimb 250.00  


JacobsEngnrng Services 21,074.85  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


KarcherNA Goods 6,154.79  


Kinsco Goods 10,789.91  


KPatrick Reimb 3,000.00  


KLJSltns Services 10,862.35  


KnfRvr Services 237.28  


LIselin Reimb 500.00  


LNCrts&Sons Goods 12,980.00  


MercerHse Services 8,001.32  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 6,963.40  


MotherSeton Services 9,076.38  


8







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 8 


 


Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 2,290.33  


MillsPD Services 84.00  


MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 4,273.50  


MtnStLitho Services 663.77  


MtnStPipe Goods 10,049.63  


MtnWstTech Services 1,000.00  


MuniEmrgncySrvc Goods 2,940.00  


Nkaiser Reimb 3,000.00  


NCPL Services 46,105.00  


NCSO Services 84.00  


Norco Goods 1,126.56  


NrthwstCntrctrs Goods 959.32  


NVACsprVet Services 1,071.73  


PaceAnlytclSrvc Services 217.20  


PCNStrtgs Goods 335.70  


Pedens Goods 110.00  


Pipelogix Goods 2,000.00  


PSantistevan Reimb 31.49  


PlmbngMstrs Refund 351.00  


PstlPros Services 8,820.41  


PwrPh Services 1,458.00  


RapidFirePrtctn Services 6,925.00  


RTasler Reimb 150.00  


RMcMillen Reimb 100.00  


RgnVIIIPrtr Services 300.00  


Rexel  Services 2,727.36  


Ricoh Services 10,700.00  


RisslerPlmb Services 2,880.61  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 167.16  


RckyMtnAccred Services 225.00  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 148,587.12  


RootrSwr Services 1,639.30  


Saltus Tech  Services 1,131.00  


Serpentix Conveyor Services 86,982.70  


Shrts&More Goods 500.00  


SixRbbls Goods 670.02  


SmthPsych Services 900.00  


9







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 8 


 


StOfWyo Services 56,370.59  


StellrPrgrmng Services 1,993.75  


SummitElctrc Services 1,360.60  


SummitFire&Scrty Services 374.50  


SunCntry Goods 8,757.76  


SJensen Reimb 210.79  


TrgtSpclty Goods 1,455.48  


Thtchr Goods 18,298.00  


TimFrc Services 243.00  


TriStOil Services 577.50  


TWEntrprs Services 362.00  


TylerTech Services 1,062.80  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 431.80  


UntdWy Services 946.94  


VrznWrls Services 604.10  


VDiaz Reimb 150.00  


WstrnRes Services 3,894.23  


WstrnSign&Design Services 130.70  


WWCEngnrng Services 18,338.25  


WstlndPrk Services 1,758.79  


WLCEngnrng Services 658.00  


WyoMchnry Services 6,893.56  


Wyo1stAid Goods 78.76  


Total 
 


1,738,970.87  


4. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Individuals addressing Council were: Will Gay, regarding the Westridge LAD. Council discussed 
the notification and neighborhood meeting process for the LAD. Council directed staff to hold 
another neighborhood meeting before the public hearing for this item with head engineers present. 


5.A.1. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor Jensen, to, by minute action, establish April 
18, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of: 
a. A Resolution Authorizing a Real Estate Purchase Agreement Between Natrona County, 


Wyoming and the City of Casper, Wyoming Regarding the City's Sale of 8 Acres, More or Less, 
of Property Located at the Northeast Corner of East 12th Street and Conwell Street. 


b. An Ordinance to Create Local Assessment District 159 – Westridge Improvements. 
c. An Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of Lot 1, Majestic Mountain Addition, from PH (Park 


Historic) to C-2 (General Business). 
d. An Ordinance Approving the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition, and the Associated 


Subdivision Agreement. 


10







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 8 


 


e. An Ordinance Approving a Plat, Subdivision Agreement, and Zone Change for the Lukasiewicz 
Subdivision in the City of Casper, Wyoming. 


Motion passed.  


6. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending liquor 
sections in the Casper Municipal Code. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated March 27, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune, dated March 27, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


There were no citizens speaking in favor of the ordinance. Speaking in opposition was: Seth 
Hollier. There being no other citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was 
closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 5-23 


AN ORDINANCE UPDATING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 5.08 OF 
THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE, INCLUDING SECTIONS 5.08.150 
AND 5.08.390. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Haskins. Councilors Gamroth and Bond stated that he did not agree with changing the 
hours to earlier in the morning. Councilor Haskins explained that changing the hours will make 
the hours consistent across all types of liquor licenses. Mayor Knell stated that this also helps cater 
to golf course tournaments, clubs (such as VFW), and shift workers. Chief McPheeters stated that 
changing hours to 6 a.m. should not have a substantial effect on public safety, but changing the 
hours from 2 a.m. to 4 p.m., as suggested by Mr. Hollier, would have an impact on public safety 
within the City. Council discussed incentive programs suggested by Mr. Hollier, but stated that 
should be its own separate discussion and does not necessarily apply to this ordinance. City 
Clerk/Assistant to the City Manager Fleur Tremel, stated that hours can be changed four times per 
year for bars, but this would apply to all bars and would not be applied to a just one establishment. 
Councilor Pollock abstained from voting; Councilors Gamroth and Bond voted nay; and all others 
voted aye. Motion passed.  


7. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-49 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH SHEET 
METAL SPECIALTIES, INC., FOR THE WASTE WATER 
COLLECTIONS BUILDING HVAC UPGRADES, PROJECT NO. 22-
039. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-50 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, LLC, FOR 
THE NORTH PLATTE SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION, 
PROJECT NO. 20-015. 


11







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 8 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-51 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2022 
BJA EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE 
GRANT AND A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND NATRONA COUNTY 
REGARDING THE DISTRIBUTION AND EXPENDITURE OF THE 
GRANT FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-52 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER 
AND MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. TO CREATE A CITIZEN 
ENGAGEMENT PORTAL FOR THE CASPER POLICE 
DEPARTMENT.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-53 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND FELSBURG, HOLT, & ULLEVIG, INC. 


Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing five (5) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Cathey. Motion passed.  


8.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Jensen, seconded by Councilor Haskins, to, by consent minute action: 
1. Authorize the Purchase of Two (2) New Two-Ton 4x4 Crew Cab with Dual Rear Wheel Cab 


and Chassis for Use by the Casper Fire EMS Department; 
2. Authorize the Purchase One (1) New Half-Ton 4x4 Super Cab Pickup Truck with 6.5' Bed for 


Use by the Buildings and Structures Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities 
Department; 


3. Authorize the Purchase of One (1) New Front-End Wheel Loader for Use by the Solid Waste 
Division of the Public Services Department; and, 


4. Authorize the Purchase of One (1) New Fourteen-Foot Dump Trailer for Use by the Parks 
Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department. 


Motion passed.  


9. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilors thanks staff and citizens for their efforts in clearing roads and sidewalks during the 
snow storm.  


10. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:57 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss litigation and personnel. Motion passed.  


At 8:08 p.m., there being no further business, Mayor Knell asked for a motion to adjourn the 
executive session.  Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor Jensen. Motion Passed. 


12. ADJOURNMENT 


12







04/04/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 8 


 


Council opened the meeting to the public. At 8:08 p.m. Mayor Knell called for a motion to adjourn 
the regular meeting. Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen. Motion passed. 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 


13







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 12 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


April 18, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:03 p.m., Tuesday, April 18, 2023. Present:
Councilors Pollock, Bond, Haskins, Gamroth, Jensen, Engebretsen, Vice Mayor Pacheco and
Mayor Knell. Absent: Councilor Cathey.


Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Vice Mayor Pacheco to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Councilor Cathey. Motion passed. 


Vice Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


2.A. SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Engebretsen to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the March 30, 2023 Special Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune on April 7, 2023. Motion passed. 


2.B. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the March 21, 2023 Executive Session. Motion passed. 


3. BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve
payment of the April 18, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed.


Bills & Claims 04/18/23 
6HGroup Goods 115.60 


71Constr  Goods 1,654.50 


AAALndscpng Services 745.00 


AGoodwin Reimb 300.00 


Airgas Goods 46.20 


Alsco Services 1,659.89 


AltdVtrnry Services 2,500.00 


AMBI Services 332.33 


AmrTech Services 832.33 


Arrwhd Services 287.00 


AT&T Services 18,359.29 


AtlntcElctrc Services 30,500.00 


AtlasOffice Goods 3,351.59 


AtlasRepr Services 51.00 


AtlasPrem Services 30.00 


BdgrMtr Goods 161.98 


Bailey's Goods 13.89 


14







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 12 


 


BlkmnPrpn Goods 4,315.09  


BGoebel Refund 30.60  


CrlnaSftwr Goods 700.00  


CsprNC Services 47,914.33  


CsprStrTrb Services 3,922.54  


CsprTire Services 990.00  


CntrlTrk&Dsl Services 873.72  


CWRWS Goods 346,630.38  


CntrlWyoHospice&Trnstns Services 28,750.54  


CntryLnk Utilities 4,570.11  


ChldDvCntr Services 10,625.00  


CtyCspr Services 532,355.65  


CKMchncl Services 199.00  


CleanCl Services 1,155.00  


CMITeco Services 9,506.55  


CommTech Services 9,365.87  


CmprsnLeasng Services 3,529.22  


CnsnsCloudSltns Services 203.54  


CHughes Reimb 395.38  


Cnvrgn Goods 25,347.29  


CoreMain Goods 1,272.50  


CSchneider Refund 38.83  


DckrAuto Services 716.87  


DJarrell Reimb 794.88  


DCourtade Reimb 150.00  


DecksUnlmtd Refund 84.73  


DsrtMtn Goods 34,518.02  


DooleyOil Goods 4,933.77  


DPCIndstrs Goods 12,576.44  


EmrgncyMdcl Services 800.00  


EBecher Reimb 240.50  


EChristensen Reimb 200.00  


EnrgyLabs Services 1,914.00  


EnrgyMngmnt Services 513.61  


ExpSvcs Services 1,328.59  


FlydTrckCntr Services 4,595.15  


FrgsnEnt Goods 8,195.00  


15







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 12 


 


FIB Goods/Invstmnts 218.00  


FoxstrOpco Goods 1,110.00  


FrmntMtr Goods 84,406.00  


Galls Goods 158.40  


GrtrWyoBB/BS Services 4,476.38  


Greens Services 165.00  


GrngrMotr Goods 835.78  


GSGArchtctr Services 72,285.50  


HrdlnEquip Services 10,084.62  


HrvrdDrgG Goods 328.92  


HDREngnrng Services 3,885.75  


Homax Goods 7,138.15  


HrznCble Services 928.34  


IME Services 1,848.30  


JGreenwood Reimb 147.03  


JacksTrk&Trlr Services 2,269.49  


JJETrailer Goods 6,868.74  


Keenan Goods 987.76  


Kinsco Goods 650.00  


KnfRvr Services 683.69  


KubwtrRsc Goods 8,300.00  


LNCrts&Sons Goods 1,954.14  


LawsonPrdcts Services 900.00  


Lisa'sSpcnSpn Services 455.00  


LongBldgTech Services 15,955.78  


MDMdclRsrcs Goods 48,381.00  


MlgrdCnstrctn Services 24,187.00  


MKolker Reimb 188.49  


MLAuto Services 377.00  


MoMonTai Goods 145.00  


MdrnElctrc Services 34,722.50  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 225.00  


Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 1,012.20  


MotorlaSltns Services 18,915.34  


MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 2,043.10  


MtnWstTech Services 599.32  


NIRA Services 22,000.00  


16







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 12 


 


NCSO Services 171,091.08  


NCHallOfJstc Services 19,451.32  


Norco Goods 1,044.31  


NWstLinings&Geotxtl Services 147,301.54  


NVACsprVet Services 86.86  


OffcShop Services 70.35  


OneCall Services 907.50  


PeakGeosltns Services 9,576.15  


Pedens Goods 451.00  


PstlPros Services 19,281.98  


ProPaintWY Services 575.00  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


PblcSftyTstng Services 3,640.00  


RngSrvntAmrc Goods 14,415.00  


RapidFirePrtctn Services 795.00  


Ricoh Services 472.43  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 43,194.93  


RootrSwr Services 506.65  


Safariland Goods 872.40  


SheetMetlSpec Services 180.00  


SimplotTurf Goods 3,679.90  


SkylneRnchs Services 84.78  


Smrsh Services 2,048.30  


StOfWyo Services 9,373.30  


StrlngInfosystms Services 1,707.38  


SummitElctrc Services 440.00  


SummitFire&Scrty Services 697.94  


TrgtSpclty Goods 8,718.72  


TheRdrShp Services 8,263.70  


TRoylance Reimb 124.99  


TopOffc Goods 328.48  


Uline Services 9,952.34  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 236.28  


VrznWrls Services 2,130.62  


VRC Services 92.61  


WyneColemnConst Services 9,825.00  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 1,500.00  


17







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 12 


 


WstrnStLrn Services 2,650.00  


WWCEngnrng Services 24,135.35  


WstlndPrk Services 1,802.89  


WH Services 912.50  


WSP Services 14,618.40  


WYLEChplns Services 400.00  


WYFireChfs Services 160.00  


WyoMchnry Services 9,118.59  


Wyo1stAid Goods 121.48  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 382.60  


Total 
 


2,093,844.67  


4. BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Knell introduced members of the Donor Alliance Group, including Jennifer Prinz, President 
and CEO; Gary Loughry, Regional Donation Consultant; Jessie Caputa, Community Relations 
Coordinator; and Jason Wynia, Misty Wynia, Anne Bina, and Bob Bina, Advocates for Life. The 
attending members and advocates introduced themselves and told their stories of involvement with 
the Donor Alliance Group. Mayor Knell then proclaimed April as National Donate Life Month for 
the City of Casper and read and presented the proclamation to the staff and advocates in attendance.  


5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Individuals addressing Council were: Woody Giles, regarding ways to combat homelessness in the 
community. 


6. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilor Engebretsen seconded by Councilor Gamroth, to, by minute action, establish 
May 2, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of a transfer of ownership for Retail 
Liquor License No. 37 from Charger Holdings, LLC, dba Charger Holding LLC, located at 355 
W. Yellowstone, to Bull Horn Brewing, LLC, dba Bull Horn Brewing, located at 355 West 
Yellowstone Hwy. 


Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


7.A.1. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance regarding Local 
Assessment District No. 159 – Westridge Improvements. 


City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Andrew Beamer to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 5, 2023; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star Tribune, 
dated March 23, 2023; correspondence from property owners, received between March 23 and 
March 29, 2023; and an ownership and assessment roll, dated February 2, 2023. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support was: Cindy Blazek. There were no citizens speaking in opposition of the 
ordinance.  There being no other citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was 


18







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 12 


 


closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 6-23 


AN ORDINANCE CREATING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
LOCAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 159 (HEREINAFTER 
CALLED THE “DISTRICT”); ORDERING CONSTRUCTION OF 
IMPROVEMENTS THEREIN; DESCRIBING THE SAME, 
DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS; FIXING THE 
BOUNDARIES OF SAID DISTRICT; RATIFYING ACTION 
PREVIOUSLY TAKEN; AND, PRESCRIBING DETAILS IN 
CONNECTION WITH SAID DISTRICT. 


Vice Mayor Pacheco presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Jensen. Mayor Knell stated that the City had overwhelming support from the neighbors 
who attended the second neighborhood meeting. Public Services Director, Andrew Beamer, 
discussed the ways that property owners have been notified of the LAD and asked for their input. 
Councilor Pollock and Vice Mayor Pacheco suggested additional communications so that all 
property owners continue to be aware of the LAD and are provided all necessary information. 
Motion passed.  


7.A.2. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance regarding a zone 
change in the Majestic Mountain Addition. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 14, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune, dated April 10, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 


There were no citizens to speak for or against the issue; the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 7-23 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF LOT 1, 
MAJESTIC MOUNTAIN ADDITION, FROM PH (PARK HISTORIC) 
TO C-2 (GENERAL BUSINESS). 


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Gamroth. Councilor Pollock asked why C-2 zoning was chosen as opposed to a 
residential zoning. City Planner, Craig Collins, responded that the land is near other C-2 zoning. 
Councilor Engebretsen abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


7.A.3. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance regarding a plat and 
subdivision agreement for the Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition. 


19







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 12 


 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 14, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune, dated April 10, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 


Speaking in favor of the ordinance was: Shawn Lutz. He expressed concerns about the height of 
the fence surrounding the courts, and City Manager Napier stated he will pass that information to 
the school district. There were no citizens to speak in opposition of the ordinance. There being no 
other citizens to speak for or against the issue; the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 8-23 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE HIGHLAND PARK TENNIS 
COMPLEX ADDITION, AND THE ASSOCIATED SUBDIVIISON 
AGREEMENT. 


Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Engebretsen. Motion passed.  


7.A.4. PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for an ordinance regarding a plat, subdivision agreement, 
and zone change for the Lukasiewicz Subdivision. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 14, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune, dated April 10, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 


Speaking in support of the ordinance was: Shawn Gustafson. There were no citizens speaking in 
opposition. There being no other citizens to speak for or against the issue; the public hearing was 
closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 9-23 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLAT, SUBDIVISION 
AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE FOR THE LUKASIEWICZ 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER WYOMING. 


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Jensen. Councilor Engebretsen abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


7.B. PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution authorizing a real 
estate purchase agreement with Natrona County regarding the City’s sale of property located at 
the corner of 12th Street and Conwell Street. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Wallace Trembath to J. Carter 
Napier, dated April 6, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune, dated March 27, 2023. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 


Speaking in support of the ordinance was: Peter Nicolaysen, Natrona County Commissioner. There 


20







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 12 


 


were no citizens speaking in opposition. There being no other citizens to speak for or against the 
issue; the public hearing was closed. 


Following resolution read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-54 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A REAL ESTATE PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING AND 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING REGARDING THE CITY’S 
SALE OF 8 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF EAST 12TH STREET AND 
CONWELL STREET. 


Vice Mayor Pacheco presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Haskins. Mayor Knell explained that this land will be used by the County for a public 
health facility. Motion passed.  


8. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 5-23 
AN ORDINANCE UPDATING AND AMENDING CHAPTER 5.08 OF 
THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE, INCLUDING SECTIONS 5.08.150 
AND 5.08.390. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Jensen.  


Citizens to speak about the ordinance were: Seth Hollier, explaining that he did not support the 
changes for earlier serving times for certain liquor establishments.  


Mayor Knell asked for discussion on the ordinance. Councilor Engebretsen stated that she would 
vote against the ordinance due to the earlier serving times outlined in the ordinance. Councilor 
Gamroth also stated that he would vote against the ordinance because he is not in favor of the 
liberalization of liquor laws. Councilors Jensen and Bond, and Vice Mayor Pacheco, and Mayor 
Knell, stated that they supported the ordinance because it aligns all of the serving hours for every 
type of liquor establishment in Casper. City Attorney Nelson explained that the original revisions 
to the ordinance in 2017 did not include these two extra types of establishments due to an oversight. 
Vice Mayor Pacheco and Mayor Knell stated that if Council would like to look into changing hours 
to later in the morning/afternoon for all liquor establishments, they should discuss this at a work 
session but should not punish these two types of establishments due to an oversight. There were 
no amendments. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting. Councilors Gamroth and Engebretsen 
voted no. Motion passed. 


9. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-55 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SITE PLAN AND ACCEPTING THE 
GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND WYO 
COMPLEX AS THE SITE PLAN AGREEMENT. 


21







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 12 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-56 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-57 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND CIVIL ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS, 
INC., FOR THE MILLS PLATTE RIVER TRAIL CONNECTIVITY 
STUDY. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-58 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DEED OF GIFT FROM ROCKING 
K PROPERTIES, LLC FOR A 1,978 SQUARE FOOT PARCEL IN THE 
VICINITY OF WEST FIRST STREET AND NICHOLS AVENUE.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-60 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRST AMENDMENT OF 
THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH JAMES CARTER 
NAPIER, FOR CITY MANAGER SERVICES. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-61 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT 
FROM WYOMING GAME AND FISH COMMISSION WALLOP 
BREAUX BOATING ACCESS FUND. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-62 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A LETTER 
OF SUPPORT FOR THE WYOMING FOOD FOR THOUGHT’S 
GRANT APPLICATION TO THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 
BLUE SKY PROGRAM.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-63 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR COMMUNITY 
RECREATION FACILITIES BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING AND NATRONA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-64 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH 
SPUDS BASEBALL CLUB LLC FOR USE OF THE MIKE LANSING 
BASEBALL STADIUM. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-65 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH 
CASPER BASEBALL CLUB FOR USE OF THE MIKE LANSING 
BASEBALL STADIUM. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-66 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR 
MODERN ELECTRIC CO., FOR THE SOLID WASTE CRL 


22







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 10 of 12 


 


ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADES, PROJECT NO. 21-013.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-67 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH HOLLAND 
AND HART, LLP FOR PROVIDING LEGAL SERVICES. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-68 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROCUREMENT AGREEMENT 
WITH DANA KEPNER COMPANY OF WYOMING, INC., FOR THE 
2023 CASPER PUBLIC UTILITIES MATERIALS PROCUREMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-69 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROCUREMENT 
AGREEEMENT WITH FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, LLC, DBA 
FERGUSON WATERWORKS, FOR THE 2023 CASPER PUBLIC 
UTILITIES MATERIALS PROCUREMENT.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-70 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 5 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, LLC, FOR A 
TIME EXTENSION FOR THE NORTH PLATTE SANITARY SEWER 
REHABILITATION, PROJECT NO. 20-015. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-71 
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 22-119 – A 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CONTRACT FOR TRANSIT SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF MILLS, 
A WYOMING MUNICIPALITY, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-72 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
CONTRACT FOR THE CITY OF MILLS, A WYOMING 
MUNICIPALITY, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-73 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
CONTRACT FOR TRANSIT SERVICES FOR THE TOWN OF BAR 
NUNN, A WYOMING MUNICIPALITY, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-74 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE MAYOR’S SIGNATURE AND 
APPROVING THE ONEWYO II OPIOID SETTLEMENT 
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-75 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND AYRES ASSOCIATES FOR THE NORTH 
PLATTE RIVER PARK NO. 2 SIMPLE MASTER PLAN.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-76 


23







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 11 of 12 


 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH AAA 
LANDSCAPING, LLC, FOR WEED MOWING AND LITTER 
ABATEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-77 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH BRIAN’S GO 
TO SERVICE FOR WEED MOWING AND LITTER ABATEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-78 
A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER WYOMING TO CREATE A LOCAL ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 160, CHINOOK TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS IN SAID 
CITY; TO AUTHORIZE THE CONSTRUCTION OF LOCAL 
IMPROVEMENTS THEREIN; AND TO ASSESS THE COST OR 
PORTION THEREOF ON THE PROPERTY BENEFITTED THEREBY. 


Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing twenty-four (24) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Engebretsen. Motion passed.  


10.  CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Engebretsen, to, by consent minute action: 


1. Authorize the Purchase of One (1) New Turf Utility Vehicle for Use by the Casper 
Municipal Golf Course; 


2. Authorize the Purchase One (1) New Heavy-Duty Crew Cab Chassis 4x4 Truck with Dump 
Body and Accessories for Use by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services 
Department; 


3. Authorize the Purchase of a Bauer Unicus 4s Breathing Air Compressor from Wiedner Fire 
Equipment for Use by the Casper Fire-EMS Department;  


4. Authorize the Purchase of a Custom Service Body from Hiway Products for Use by the 
Casper Fire-EMS Department on Regional Response Deployments; 


5. Authorize the Purchase of Ten (10) Scott Hazmat SCBA’s, Masks, and Twenty-Six (26) 
Bottles from SeaWestern for Use by the Casper Fire-EMS Department on Regional 
Response Hazmat Calls; and,  


6. Rejecting All Bids Received for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Asbestos Abatement. 
Motion passed.  


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 7:31 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Bond, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss land, litigation and personnel. Motion passed.  


At 8:49 p.m., there being no further business, Mayor Knell asked for a motion to adjourn the 
executive session.  Moved by Councilor Pollock seconded by Councilor Haskins. Motion passed. 


Council opened the meeting to the public. 


13. CONSENT RESOLUTION 


24







04/18/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 12 of 12 


 


The following resolution was considered, by consent: 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-79 


A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE MAYOR’S SIGNATURE AND 
APPROVING A RELEASE AND SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS. 


Mayor called for a motion to approve the consent resolution. Moved by Councilor Pollock, 
seconded by Councilor Gamroth. Motion passed. 


14.  ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Knell called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting.  Moved by Councilor Pollock 
seconded Councilor Gamroth. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 8:49 p.m. 


 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 


25







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for May 02, 2023


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Golf - Operations $98.30Ball Valve, 90, coupling - For yard line


$98.302530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Golf - Operations


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $114.25marking paint


$114.252530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Water Tanks $10.78PRATT BOOSTER- BOOSTER STATION SUPPLI


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Water Tanks $162.07PRATT BOOSTER- BOOSTER STATION SUPPLI


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Water Tanks ($63.16)CREDIT PRATT BOOSTER- BOOSTER STATION 


$109.692530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Water Tanks


$322.242530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 JANITORIAL LLC
307 JANITORIAL LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $3,536.00Cleaning / Janitorial Service


$3,536.00307 JANITORIAL LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$3,536.00307 JANITORIAL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


3540 - SUN COUNTRY D
3540 - SUN COUNTRY D Aquatics - Operations $115.68Freight for Chemicals


$115.683540 - SUN COUNTRY D - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$115.683540 - SUN COUNTRY D - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Rec Center - Classes $316.60CRC Staff shirts -summer


4IMPRINT, INC Rec Center - Classes $346.61CRC Staff Shirts-Summer


$663.214IMPRINT, INC - Total For Rec Center - Classes


4IMPRINT, INC Rec Center - Operations $809.81CRC Staff shirts


$809.814IMPRINT, INC - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,473.024IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 1 of 67


26







6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $562.10Dog & Puppy Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $883.10Cat, Dog & Puppy Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $567.70Dog & Cat Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter ($69.20)Dog Food


$1,943.706H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $231.20Dog food


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $173.40Dog Food


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog food


$520.206H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


$2,463.906H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $174.721/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$174.7271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$174.7271 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Manager $2.07Postage / Mailing Service


$2.07A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Manager


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $66.00Postage / Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $666.07Postage / Mailing Service


$732.07A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $10.42Postage / Mailing Service


$10.42A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $557.97Postage / Mailing Service


$557.97A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $366.97Postage / Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $338.78Postage / Mailing Service


$705.75A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $2.07Postage / Mailing Service


$2.07A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


$2,010.35A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 2 of 67


27







AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Fire-EMS Operations $85.15Suction Canisters (Two charges for One Invoi


$85.15AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$85.15AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S
AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S Cemetery $3,999.97turf mats


$3,999.97AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S - Total For Cemetery


$3,999.97AFFORDABLE FUNERAL S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $845.00Maintenance and Filter Change FOR LANDFIL


$845.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$845.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Refuse - Residential $20.56GLASS LENS WIPES FOR TRUCK BARN


$20.56AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Refuse - Residential


$20.56AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $46.87Scratch brush, WELDING COMSUMABLES


$46.87AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $120.75LEATHER GLOVES FOR SPECIAL WASTE Oper


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.44Magnifying Glass for Welding Helmet


$147.19AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $174.57CUTTING TORCH FOR COMPOST BUILDING


$174.57AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AIRGAS USA LLC Police Investigations $52.88Respiratory masks & wipes


$52.88AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Police Investigations


$421.51AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 3 of 67


28







ALBANY RESTAURANT BA
ALBANY RESTAURANT BA Health Insurance Fund $22.982023 Workforce Summit - Cheyenne


$22.98ALBANY RESTAURANT BA - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$22.98ALBANY RESTAURANT BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $12.58SAFETY SUPPLIES


$12.58ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALBERTSONS #0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $17.88Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Albertsons


$17.88ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ALBERTSONS #0062 WWTP Operations $29.98Coffee


$29.98ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For WWTP Operations


$60.44ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL AMERICAN SPORTS
ALL AMERICAN SPORTS Parks - Athletic Maint. $4,182.70All American Gold Infield


$4,182.70ALL AMERICAN SPORTS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$4,182.70ALL AMERICAN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $193.66Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.17Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


$415.63ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $92.66Professional Laundry Services


$92.66ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services


$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.18Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.18Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $44.18Professional Laundry Services


$132.54ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 4 of 67


29







ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


$457.14ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,139.38ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO INDUSTRIAL PRO
ALSCO INDUSTRIAL PRO WWTP Regional Interceptors $882.18Valve


$882.18ALSCO INDUSTRIAL PRO - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$882.18ALSCO INDUSTRIAL PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALUMITECH LLC
ALUMITECH LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $325.87Battery replacements on sliding automatic d


ALUMITECH LLC Buildings & Structures Fund $373.13Storefront door repair & materials


$699.00ALUMITECH LLC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$699.00ALUMITECH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM H77PF15L0
AMAZON.COM H77PF15L0 Police Administration $149.95BOOK STORES Fleet


$149.95AMAZON.COM H77PF15L0 - Total For Police Administration


$149.95AMAZON.COM H77PF15L0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HC4VI47Z2
AMAZON.COM HC4VI47Z2 Police Administration $26.53BOOK STORES dry erase board CS


$26.53AMAZON.COM HC4VI47Z2 - Total For Police Administration


$26.53AMAZON.COM HC4VI47Z2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HJ6IX5X90
AMAZON.COM HJ6IX5X90 Aquatics - Operations $24.05Special Guard Suit


$24.05AMAZON.COM HJ6IX5X90 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$24.05AMAZON.COM HJ6IX5X90 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 5 of 67


30







AMAZON.COM HY2CD72Z2
AMAZON.COM HY2CD72Z2 Rec Center - Classes $1,163.30CRC Program Supplies; Summer Dodgeballs


$1,163.30AMAZON.COM HY2CD72Z2 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$1,163.30AMAZON.COM HY2CD72Z2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $128.00Lifeguard Certifications


$128.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $68.00Lifeguard Certifications


$68.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $224.00Lifeguard Certifications


$224.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


$420.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF Risk Management $220.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$220.00AMERICAN SOCIETY OF - Total For Risk Management


$220.00AMERICAN SOCIETY OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $972.00Respirator


$972.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.47BATTERY FOR CITY DIVISION CAMERA


$21.47AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $116.98BOOK STORES


$116.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $5.93BOOK STORES whiteboard tape


$5.93AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $105.98CRC Program supplies; Party Rentals


$105.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Water Meters $90.96IPAD CASE, HANGING KEY TAG- TECHNOLOG


$90.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Meters


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 6 of 67


31







$1,313.32AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANDREEN HUNT CONSTRU
ANDREEN HUNT CONSTRU Streets $4,025.00Snow plowing


$4,025.00ANDREEN HUNT CONSTRU - Total For Streets


$4,025.00ANDREEN HUNT CONSTRU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APCO INTERNATIONAL I
APCO INTERNATIONAL I Public Safety Communication $935.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$935.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - Total For Public Safety Communications


$935.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APSTYLEBOOK.COM
APSTYLEBOOK.COM City Manager $299.00AP Styleguide Workshop


$299.00APSTYLEBOOK.COM - Total For City Manager


$299.00APSTYLEBOOK.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARBY'S 7533
ARBY'S 7533 Regional Water Operations $84.10JPB Meeting Lunch - Office Supplies


$84.10ARBY'S 7533 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$84.10ARBY'S 7533 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARMORS RESTAURANT IN
ARMORS RESTAURANT IN Police Administration $2,187.67EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS Awards cere


$2,187.67ARMORS RESTAURANT IN - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 7 of 67


32







$2,187.67ARMORS RESTAURANT IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Police Investigations $70.00LEA Tracking - CR# 23-015089


$70.00AT & T CORP - Total For Police Investigations


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868


$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508--remote device data


$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$721.52AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Water Tanks $398.20Installation of fan - parts & labor


$398.20ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Water Tanks


$398.20ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.26Office supplies for scale house


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $14.54Office supplies for scale house


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5.60Office supplies of scalehouse


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,162.64Office supplies of scalehouse


$1,209.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $375.00DESK FOR OFFICE AT SPECIAL WASTE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $8.22Office supplies for compost sell


$383.22ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $57.05COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $49.99COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$107.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $3.56COFFEE CREAMER


$3.56ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering ($22.12)REFUND FOR LABEL TAPE


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:05 AM Page 8 of 67


33







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $31.84LABEL MAKER TAPE


$9.72ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $3.56COFFEE CREAMER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $221.433 HOLE PUNCH


$224.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $7.14COFFEE CREAMER


$7.14ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $3.58COFFEE CREAMER


$3.58ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $101.81Monitor stands for Szewczyk, Zieger


$101.81ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $40.74Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $34.54Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $69.08Office supplies


$144.36ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $21.83Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $57.69Office supplies


$79.52ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $46.10Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $20.64Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $194.54Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $5.96Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $20.31Office supplies


$287.55ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $13.31Book Rings - Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $12.99Business Card Holder - Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $559.57Dish Soap, Paper Towels, & Facial Tissues - O


$585.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,147.40ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Balefill - Diversion & Special $23.00Home and Garden Show Booth materials Bal


$23.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Printing / Laminating Service


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 9 of 67


34







ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $36.38Copier usage


$36.38ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Regional Water Operations $115.60Scans to PDF - Postage & Printing


$115.60ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$204.98ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACKFLOW APPARATUS &
BACKFLOW APPARATUS & RWS - Booster Stations $72.40BACK FLOW REPAIR KIT- REGIONAL BOOSTER


$72.40BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


BACKFLOW APPARATUS & Weed & Pest Fund $170.90Backflow repair chemical shed


$170.90BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$243.30BACKFLOW APPARATUS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $562.50Meter 66220-009 Interface Configuration


$562.50BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters


$562.50BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $31.97key organizer/ key cabinet for special waste


$31.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $16.98Ice Maker Repair supplies for Casper Soccer -


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $43.50Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Bail


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $15.96Key copies for SAFE project move - Baileys A


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $33.48Key copies for SAFE project - Baileys Ace


$109.92BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Training $15.98Material for VES training


$15.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Commercial $132.90SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK  BARN, TAPE SHOVEL A


$132.90BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$290.77BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 10 of 67


35







BARGREEN ELLINGSON Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $51.11Hand soap SCALEHOUSE/BALERBLDG/TRUCK


$51.11BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Balefill - Diversion & Special $51.12Hand soap SCALEHOUSE/BALERBLDG/TRUCK


$51.12BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$102.23BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Golf - Operations $248.00Toliet Paper and Center Pull paper towels


$248.00BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Golf - Operations


$248.00BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEARDSLEY SAM STABLE
BEARDSLEY SAM STABLE Hogadon - Operations $110.00Ski area management subscription


$110.00BEARDSLEY SAM STABLE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$110.00BEARDSLEY SAM STABLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Metropolitan Planning Org $109.99ELECTRONIC SALES- new monitor for Salina


$109.99BEST BUY - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$109.99BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $11,988.67Acct #7584 6122 74


$11,988.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $111.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$111.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $1,298.36Acct #4376 8927 11


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 11 of 67


36







$1,298.36BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,730.20Acct #1919 8530 97


$9,730.20BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $646.68Acct #8545 6521 02


$646.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $2,564.36Acct #4620 7426 21


$2,564.36BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $737.24Acct #9629 0042 60


$737.24BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $218.01Acct #8545 6521 02


$218.01BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $3,160.35Acct #6837 4281 65


$3,160.35BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $758.81Acct #3267 4234 58


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $5,039.44Acct #1783 9430 41


$5,798.25BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $6,761.11Acct #5293 6421 13


$6,761.11BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $960.04Acct #9861 5264 23


$960.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $511.96Acct #6566 7661 30


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $66.66Acct #1340 9824 25


$578.62BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $2,337.04Acct #9570 6006 61


$2,337.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $1,656.74Acct #8545 6521 02


$1,656.74BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $2,024.57Acct #9630 2229 58


$2,024.57BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $270.72Acct #8545 6521 02


$270.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $222.36Acct #5655 3404 55


$222.36BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $282.11Acct #2076 2356 87


$282.11BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $254.71Acct #3470 5680 29


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 12 of 67


37







$254.71BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $5,829.46Acct #4400 2150 46


$5,829.46BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $12,680.13Acct #7513 1659 94 - Natural Gas


$12,680.13BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $34.39Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas


$34.39BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $11,090.82Acct #5541 2887 44


$11,090.82BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$81,481.94BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $664.22Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $445.07Propane FOR LANDFILL BLDG


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $928.20Propane to Heat Landfill Bldg


$2,037.49BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $750.00Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $742.55Propane


$1,492.55BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$3,530.04BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $99.87BAS Shop supplies and Rec Ctr. Steamer repa


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $83.88Supplies to repair slats at CBC Entrance - Blo


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $10.69Repair supplies for CBC HVAC Equipment - Bl


$194.44BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$194.44BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $38.28CREDIT CARD FEES


$38.28BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $38.26CREDIT CARD FEES


$38.26BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 13 of 67


38







BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $38.26CREDIT CARD FEES


$38.26BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$114.80BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET RENT A CAR
BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $231.47BUDGET RENT-A-CAR Background investigati


$231.47BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services


$231.47BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support & Maintenance-5/01/23 to


$78.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$78.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $380.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $315.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $315.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$1,010.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For City Clerk


$1,010.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $620.28Standard Advertisement For Bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $147.56Notice of Final Payment to Contractor


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $613.96Standard Advertisement For Bid


$1,381.80CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,381.80CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $20.00Flat repair TRK#2282 FLATBED TRAILER


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


$65.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 14 of 67


39







$65.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $616.60Plumbing repair supplies for Aquatics Center 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $62.81Supplies to start up Lansing Field for Season 


$679.41CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO RWS - Booster Stations $17.05TEST PORT- REGIONAL BOOSTER SUPPLIES


$17.05CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $4.74PLUMBING Supplies


$4.74CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$701.20CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Regional Water Operations $581.00Sump Pump for Sludge Ponds - Pump & Lubri


$581.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$581.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $56,829.00System Investment Charges - March 2023


$56,829.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$56,829.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.49CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 15 of 67


40







CENTURYLINK City Council $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11.16CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Community Development $134.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$134.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $78.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$78.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$111.81CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$72.65CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$55.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $28.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$28.00CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$172.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 16 of 67


41







$61.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $346.42Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $399.96Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


$746.38CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,129.97Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $303.75Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $217.02Acct #307-235-7592 537B


$11,661.90CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$44.66CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $81.38Acct #307-234-6303 407B remote device dat


$92.54CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $95.34Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$128.83CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $60.57Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$60.57CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$14,216.07CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEAPESTEES.COM
CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $22.00Lifeguard, Manager, and Cashier Shirts


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 17 of 67


42







$22.00CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Conc


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $180.00Lifeguard, Manager, and Cashier Shirts


$180.00CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $27.06Lifeguard, Manager, and Cashier Shirts


$27.06CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $154.00Lifeguard, Manager, and Cashier Shirts


$154.00CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $219.23Lifeguard, Manager, and Cashier Shirts


$219.23CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $84.00Lifeguard, Manager, and Cashier Shirts


$84.00CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


CHEAPESTEES.COM Aquatics- Washington Oper $383.00Lifeguard, Manager, and Cashier Shirts


$383.00CHEAPESTEES.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$1,069.29CHEAPESTEES.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEYENNE LITTLE AM
CHEYENNE LITTLE AM Health Insurance Fund $9.752023 Workforce Summit - Cheyenne


$9.75CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$9.75CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO
CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO Customer Service $35.00FUEL FOR VEHICLE DURING LEADERSHIP TRA


$35.00CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - Total For Customer Service


$35.00CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $3.25Passenger Tires - Balefill Ticket #85572


$3.25CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services


$3,667.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,280.90Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $10,654.05Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,844.10Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 18 of 67


43







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,131.85Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,936.95Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $578.05Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,595.68Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,782.78Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $530.75Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,871.60Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,711.65Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


$73,918.36CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Sewer & Trash - Sewer & Refuse


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Sewer & Trash - Sewer & Refuse


$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Risk Management $562.0615th & CY-HID #2164 - Claim #2023118


$562.06CITY OF CASPER - Total For Risk Management


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $147.40Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $116.60Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $514.85Alternate Daily Compost


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $88.00Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $155.65Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $84.70Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$1,107.20CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$79,378.73CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY SERVICE ELECTRI
CITY SERVICE ELECTRI Hogadon - Operations $998.68Heater Replacement - labor / materials


$998.68CITY SERVICE ELECTRI - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$998.68CITY SERVICE ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,375.002023 CRL Survey


$3,375.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$3,375.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 19 of 67


44







CLEAN CLUB 307
CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Baler Processing $540.00Cleaning / Janitorial Service


$540.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $435.00Cleaning / Janitorial Service


$435.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$975.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $129.87Coolant hose TRK#2272 RESIDENT SIDELOAD


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,026.85Equipment repair TRK#2287 COMMERICAL R


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $7.62Mudflap TRK#2287 COMMERICAL ROLL OFF 


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $939.54Door Hinges TRK#2288 COMMERICAL FL 201


$3,103.88CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $115.00Equipment repair TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,011.66Equipment repair TRK#2285 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $292.62Rubber belts TRK#2312 RESIDENT SIDELOAD 


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $419.15Air valve TRK#2275 RESIDENT SIDELOAD 201


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $6,425.63Equipment repair Trk#2284 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $228.20Engine oil & grease TRK#2284 RESIDENT SID


$8,492.26CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$11,596.14CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COBBLESTONE INN
COBBLESTONE INN Police Career Services ($310.52)LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS Chand


($310.52)COBBLESTONE INN - Total For Police Career Services


($310.52)COBBLESTONE INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.75Water delivery for scale house customers


$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 20 of 67


45







COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,000.00Installation of APX7500


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $880.00Removal of components for re-store / use


$3,880.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $334.00Changed gun lock from Proguard to handcuff


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Battery bypassed, secondary battery remove


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Bad battery, removed aux battery


$554.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


$4,434.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING WWTP Operations $681.86Filters


$681.86COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For WWTP Operations


$681.86COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $63.89SERVICE STATIONS


$63.89CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$63.89CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE City Manager $187.24Cisco desk phone


$187.24CONVERGEONE - Total For City Manager


CONVERGEONE Information Services $3,780.00Duo MFA Licenses


$3,780.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


CONVERGEONE Police Administration $3,996.00Duo MFA Licenses


$3,996.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration


$7,963.24CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE INC
CONVERGEONE INC WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,720.80Firewalls


$1,720.80CONVERGEONE INC - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 21 of 67


46







$1,720.80CONVERGEONE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $19.00SEAL PINS


$19.00Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$19.00Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $210.39Paper towels


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $223.42Restroom Cleaner & Latex Gloves


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $240.03CRC cleaning supplies; bath & body; liquid gu


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $52.99Trash liners


$726.83COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $263.75CRC cleaning supplies; bath & body; liquid gu


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $206.25CRC ICE Melt-15 bags/50 lbs each


$470.00COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,196.83COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $101.89IRRIGATION SUPPLIES FOR LANDSCAPING PR


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $212.71IRRIGATION SUPPLIES FOR LANDSCAPING PR


$314.60CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$314.60CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $648.00Monitors and docking station for computer


$648.00CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CPU IIT Information Services $1,375.00Meeting Owl with Expansion Mic, Jabra Spea


$1,375.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services


$2,023.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATOPY


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 22 of 67


47







CREATOPY City Manager $32.00Creatopy Dues and Subscriptions


$32.00CREATOPY - Total For City Manager


$32.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $192.27OSHA Inspection repair supplies for Maratho


$192.27CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Regional Water Operations $340.10Spare Motor Savers for Well Houses - Pump 


$340.10CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Regional Water Operations


$532.37CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - May 2023


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $68,729.04Installation of Leachate Force


$68,729.04CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L River Riparian & Upland Area $33,250.00NPRR 1st Street Reach Boat Ram


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L River Riparian & Upland Area $170,116.50NPRR 1st Street Reach Boat Ram


$203,366.50CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Streets $4,500.00Snow removal


$4,500.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Streets


$276,595.54CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks $14.67REPLACING LIGHTS IN BOOSTERS- OTHER M


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks ($42.28)Credit- Other Materials & Supplies


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks $185.28RAB- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$157.67CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Tanks


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $57.17ELECTRICAL PARTS


$57.17CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 23 of 67


48







$214.84CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Risk Management $5,500.00Fire hydrant


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Risk Management $5,500.00Fire hydrant


$11,000.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Risk Management


$11,000.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $255.00SS CURB BOX ROD- WATER & SEWER LINE M


$255.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$255.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $12,440.91VLA SHRD SVR/ENTERPRISE/OFFICE 365/SUB


$12,440.91DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Information Services


DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration $250.94COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP


$250.94DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Police Administration


$12,691.85DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $44.55HVAC PM Supplies for Hogadon - Dennis Sup


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $191.11HVAC Repair for Water Garage - Dennis Supp


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $177.40HVAC Repair supplies for Fire Station 6 - Den


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $30.24Spring HVAC PM Supplies - Dennis Supply


$443.30DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$443.30DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Streets $2,155.67Concrete Patch & Shipping/Handling


$2,155.67DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - Total For Streets


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 24 of 67


49







$2,155.67DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,949.46Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,117.55Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,269.43Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,459.48Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,450.70Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,467.18Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,432.03Ice Slicer for 2023


$25,145.83DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$25,145.83DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $3,553.56Pool paint for PV Pool - Diamond Vogel


$3,553.56DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$3,553.56DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DONS MOBILE CARPET I
DONS MOBILE CARPET I Ft. Caspar Museum $4,297.13Carpet Installation - labor / materials


$4,297.13DONS MOBILE CARPET I - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$4,297.13DONS MOBILE CARPET I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Public Safety Communication $62.50Door repair


$62.50DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$62.50DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Social Community Services $110,430.004th Qtr FY2023 Administrative & Incentive F


$110,430.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Total For Social Community Services


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 25 of 67


50







$110,430.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM
ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM Buildings & Structures Fund $29.73Elevator Keys for Ash St Bldg - Elevatorkeys.c


$29.73ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$29.73ELEVATORKEYS DOTCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $700.00Medical Direction for Casper F


$700.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$700.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $266.61Work Clothing Reimbursement


$266.61EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Systms Level 2 Exam Reimburse


$100.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$516.61EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $339.00Analysis Parameter - Testing


$339.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$339.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Tests- Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Testing - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Analysis Parameter - Total Metals - Testing


$445.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 26 of 67


51







ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $495.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


$1,109.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$1,554.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EQUALIZED PRODUCTION
EQUALIZED PRODUCTION Capital Projects Fund $78,672.71New building or building modif


$78,672.71EQUALIZED PRODUCTION - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$78,672.71EQUALIZED PRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK DZTPQMTU72
FACEBK DZTPQMTU72 Ft. Caspar Museum $20.00Facebook Advertising


$20.00FACEBK DZTPQMTU72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$20.00FACEBK DZTPQMTU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK G8EJBK32B2
FACEBK G8EJBK32B2 Refuse - Residential $129.79Rear Loader off throughout February


$129.79FACEBK G8EJBK32B2 - Total For Refuse - Residential


$129.79FACEBK G8EJBK32B2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA
FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA Customer Service $59.79LEADERSHIP TRAINING HOTEL - FAIRFIELD IN


$59.79FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA - Total For Customer Service


FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA Finance $59.78LEADERSHIP TRAINING HOTEL - FAIRFIELD IN


$59.78FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA - Total For Finance


FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA Municipal Court $59.78LEADERSHIP TRAINING HOTEL - FAIRFIELD IN


$59.78FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA - Total For Municipal Court


FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA Risk Management $59.79LEADERSHIP TRAINING HOTEL - FAIRFIELD IN


$59.79FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA - Total For Risk Management


$239.14FAIRFIELD INN LOVELA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 27 of 67


52







FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Ft. Caspar Museum $186.60Panels for Exhibit


$186.60FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$186.60FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $121.72Plugs & PVC Cement & Parts for Surface Wat


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations ($16.68)Credit for Over Charge on Previous Transacti


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $241.66Spare Check Valve Rebuild Kit for Sump Pum


$346.70FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$346.70FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FINDMYSHIFT
FINDMYSHIFT Hogadon - Operations $28.64Scheduler


$28.64FINDMYSHIFT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$28.64FINDMYSHIFT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $886.46Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$886.46FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $4,007.35Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$4,007.35FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Community Development $38.66Duplicate Deposit Slips


$38.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Community Development


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $135.46Duplicate Deposit Slips


$135.46FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Engineering $19.33Duplicate Deposit Slips


$19.33FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Engineering


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $3,548.61Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$3,548.61FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $1,642.00Gift cards


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $268.29Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$1,910.29FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ice Arena - Operations $38.66Duplicate Deposit Slips


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 28 of 67


53







$38.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $444.38Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$444.38FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $43.39Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$43.39FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $38.66Duplicate Deposit Slips


$38.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Municipal Court


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $234.49Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$234.49FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $10.84Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$10.84FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,380.78Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$2,380.78FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $38.66Duplicate Deposit Slips


$38.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - CARES Act $96.65Duplicate Deposit Slips


$96.65FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Rec Center - Admin $38.66Duplicate Deposit Slips


$38.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Rec Center - Admin


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $38.66Duplicate Deposit Slips


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $253.58Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$292.24FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $56.70Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$56.70FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $88.16Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$88.16FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $490.15Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$490.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,576.25Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$1,576.25FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $62.92Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$62.92FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $694.62Investment Fees - 2/16/23 to 3/15/23


$694.62FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations


$17,172.37FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 29 of 67


54







FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $139.14Veterinary supplies


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $135.60Veterinary supplies


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,216.72Veterinary supplies


$1,491.46FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,491.46FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORMS FULFILLMENT CE
FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $216.56A/P Check Stock


$216.56FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - Total For Finance


$216.56FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLES GREENHOUSE AN
GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Urban Forestry $11.99tree fertilizer


$11.99GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$11.99GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $27.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $577.28Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $85.86Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $170.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $161.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $259.20Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $144.32Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $105.42Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $42.93Uniform supplies


$1,574.93GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$1,574.93GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $75,000.00Net Loss Funds - April 2023


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 30 of 67


55







$75,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


$75,000.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L
GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L Police Career Services $280.00POLICE OFFICER RECRUITING - 1 YEAR


$280.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L - Total For Police Career Services


$280.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOOD TO GO STORES
GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $49.78Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $42.70Fuel for travel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $36.26Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $69.42Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $106.89Fuel


GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $36.82AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$341.87GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$341.87GOOD TO GO STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.70OSHA FIXES/SUPPLIES


$420.70GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $14.47OSHA Repairs for Marathong - Grainger


$14.47GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Commercial $75.83TIRE CHAIN REPAIR TOOL  TRUCK BARN


$75.83GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $813.64Ozone Compressor Motors - Machinery Sup


$813.64GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $359.28panel lamp replacements


$359.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


GRAINGER, INC. Water Distribution $16.86BENCH GRINDER INVENTORY BUILDING- BUI


$16.86GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $114.00Thermal overload


$114.00GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 31 of 67


56







$1,814.78GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Community Development $221.82BAKERIES


$221.82GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Community Development


GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $9.888 Doughnuts for Celebration with Carter Eve


$9.88GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


$231.70GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $35,062.00Ford Ranger


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $45,984.005 marked units


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $45,984.005 marked units


$127,030.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $20,171.23Vehicle repair


$20,171.23GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$147,201.23GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRIZZLY EXCAVATING &
GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & Streets $4,350.00Snow removal


$4,350.00GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & - Total For Streets


$4,350.00GRIZZLY EXCAVATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,005.76Sension 9660C Combination Calcium - Lab Su


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $685.95DPD TOT Chlorine PP - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $260.96Legacy Adapter - Lab Supplies


$1,952.67HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


HACH CO., CORP. Water Tanks $110.64SODIUM, POTASSIUM, SULFAMIC- OTHER M


HACH CO., CORP. Water Tanks $498.29DPD REFILL VIAL- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPP


$608.93HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Water Tanks


$2,561.60HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 32 of 67


57







HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP WWTP Operations $4,894.78Plumbing parts


$4,894.78HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,894.78HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING
HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING Public Transit - Operations $78,185.00Transit Facility Parking Impro


$78,185.00HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$78,185.00HALL'S CUSTOM PAVING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDROCK FOOD
HARDROCK FOOD Health Insurance Fund $42.89WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$42.89HARDROCK FOOD - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$42.89HARDROCK FOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Special Areas $589.99hedge trimmer


$589.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Special Areas


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $455.96Weed abatement tools


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $71.57supplies


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $10.18tubing


$537.71HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,127.70HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HCM LEVELWEAR INC
HCM LEVELWEAR INC Golf $800.31Merchandise/ Inventory


$800.31HCM LEVELWEAR INC - Total For Golf


$800.31HCM LEVELWEAR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP Traffic Control $881.082nd & Landmark UPS battery replacement


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 33 of 67


58







$881.08HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For Traffic Control


$881.08HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HLP, INC.
HLP, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $2,880.00Software Annual Support & Maintenance


$2,880.00HLP, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$2,880.00HLP, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5.88Office Supplies


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,168.14OFFICE SUPPLIES


$2,174.02HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,174.02HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT
HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT Fire-EMS Training $98.00Hotel stay while traveling


$98.00HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$98.00HOLIDAY INN - RIVERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $27,147.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $1,676.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$28,823.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$28,823.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $27,229.938004 gal. Clear Diesel - winter blend


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,764.65Unleaded fuel


$50,994.58HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$50,994.58HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 34 of 67


59







HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. WWTP Operations $57.61Switch


$57.61HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For WWTP Operations


$57.61HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Diversion & Special $16.17Hose 100' Red String for Wood Chip Colorize


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Diversion & Special $72.00Grease Gun Couplers for grease gun compos


$88.17HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$88.17HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $28.88PRESSURE WASHER HOSE REPAIR- OTHER M


$28.88HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Distribution


$28.88HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W
HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W Buildings & Structures Fund $733.00Repair of pressure washer for BAS - Hotsy


$733.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$733.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC
HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC Risk Management $1,012.50EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$1,012.50HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - Total For Risk Management


$1,012.50HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IAAI
IAAI Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $123.001 year Membership Dues to IAAI National an


$123.00IAAI - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$123.00IAAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 35 of 67


60







IACP
IACP Public Safety Communication $700.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$700.00IACP - Total For Public Safety Communications


$700.00IACP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $25.00O-RINGS FOR WASTE BALERs


$25.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$25.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG Water Revenue and Transfer $6,482.63Retainage - Contract #22300208


$6,482.63INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $123,169.98N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehab


$123,169.98INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For WWTP Operations


$129,652.61INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERFAITH OF NATRON
INTERFAITH OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $34,166.771% #16 Funding Interfaith


$34,166.77INTERFAITH OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$34,166.77INTERFAITH OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $48.53Pump repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - Inter


$48.53INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$48.53INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATIONAL BALER
INTERNATIONAL BALER Refuse - Recycling $3,176.42Replace Laser on MRF Baler


$3,176.42INTERNATIONAL BALER - Total For Refuse - Recycling


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:06 AM Page 36 of 67


61







$3,176.42INTERNATIONAL BALER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATIONAL FLUID
INTERNATIONAL FLUID Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,711.64DOOR VALVES FOR THE BALER


$2,711.64INTERNATIONAL FLUID - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,711.64INTERNATIONAL FLUID - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,102.50CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,200.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


$3,302.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $850.00Relocate Vent in soccer pump house


$850.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $270.00Carabiners for search rope on RIT bags for all


$270.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


INTUIT, INC. Police Administration $513.50MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES Prom


$513.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Administration


INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $298.00THE BLUE LINE POLICE OFFICER RECRUITING


$298.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $3,150.00Turf Pigment


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $3,491.61Laser Rock 2 pack and hand helds


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $2,457.0055 Gallon Wetting agent, Case Maxi Block w


$9,098.61INTUIT, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$14,332.61INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $187.00ISA Dues


$187.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$187.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $2,241.35Centrifuge Spare Parts & Labor


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $41,687.50WWTP Operations Building Trans


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 37 of 67


62







$43,928.85ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations


$43,928.85ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Refuse - Residential $250.00CDL Theory Training - A. Rickert


$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Refuse - Residential


$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $13,180.00Engineering Services with Jaco


$13,180.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations


$13,180.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN
JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,112.42Transplantation labor of trees


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Balefill - Diversion & Special $4,695.74Transplantation of trees


$6,808.16JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$6,808.16JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $165.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $42.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $143.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $42.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $38.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $33.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $624.26Uniform supplies


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 38 of 67


63







KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $679.90Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $624.26Uniform supplies


$2,391.42KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Training $300.00Uniform supplies


$300.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$2,691.42KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KISTLER TENT
KISTLER TENT Community Development $160.00TENT AND AWNING SHOPS


$160.00KISTLER TENT - Total For Community Development


$160.00KISTLER TENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $6,380.35Snow removal


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $916.321/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $940.241/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $941.161/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $924.601/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $551.081/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,418.121/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,389.201/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $930.121/2" Plant Mix


$14,391.19KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$14,391.19KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag 7593


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT
LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT Police Grants Fund $1,400.00Digital Poster / Advertising - 4/03/23 to 4/30


$1,400.00LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT - Total For Police Grants Fund


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 39 of 67


64







$1,400.00LAMAR OUTDOOR ADVERT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LARAMIE AREA VISITOR
LARAMIE AREA VISITOR Fire-EMS Training $225.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$225.00LARAMIE AREA VISITOR - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$225.00LARAMIE AREA VISITOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LINKO TECHNOLOGY
LINKO TECHNOLOGY WWTP Operations $2,602.00Wims renewal


$2,602.00LINKO TECHNOLOGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,602.00LINKO TECHNOLOGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA M HUBBARD
LISA M HUBBARD Police Administration $275.00Professional consultant services


$275.00LISA M HUBBARD - Total For Police Administration


$275.00LISA M HUBBARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0103
LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $56.89Fuel


LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $69.63Fuel


LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $80.79Fuel


$207.31LOAF N JUG #0103 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$207.31LOAF N JUG #0103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0119
LOAF N JUG #0119 Fire-EMS Operations $54.64Fuel for travel


$54.64LOAF N JUG #0119 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$54.64LOAF N JUG #0119 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0156
LOAF N JUG #0156 Fire-EMS Operations $36.27Fuel while traveling


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 40 of 67


65







$36.27LOAF N JUG #0156 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$36.27LOAF N JUG #0156 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,548.34HVAC Controls Upgrade - materials & labor


$3,548.34LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$3,548.34LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG REIMER WINEGAR
LONG REIMER WINEGAR City Clerk $110.00LEGAL SERVICES, ATTORNEYS


$110.00LONG REIMER WINEGAR - Total For City Clerk


$110.00LONG REIMER WINEGAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LYFT    RIDE SUN
LYFT    RIDE SUN Health Insurance Fund $23.97WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - TRANSPORTA


$23.97LYFT    RIDE SUN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$23.97LYFT    RIDE SUN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARRIOTT ORLANDO WC
MARRIOTT ORLANDO WC Information Services $29.82MARRIOTT


$29.82MARRIOTT ORLANDO WC - Total For Information Services


$29.82MARRIOTT ORLANDO WC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES
MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Capital Projects Fund $3,300.00CRC Fitness Project; Equipment


$3,300.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Rec Center - Operations $1,750.00Repair Service and Materials for CRC Fitness 


$1,750.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$5,050.00MD MEDICAL RESOURCES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 41 of 67


66







MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $29.88Custodial Supplies for Parking Garage - Mena


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $99.98Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Me


$129.86MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $323.41shop supplies


$323.41MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $256.31Litter pick-up Trash bags


$256.31MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $87.67HVAC Filters - Machinery Supplies


$87.67MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $448.82NIPPLES FOR CURB BOX- WATER & SEWER LI


$448.82MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,246.07MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $1,160.55Golf Aluminum/Plastic Cup, Flagstick & Cut S


$1,160.55MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,160.55MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $8,868.52Monthly Janitorial Service


$8,868.52Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$8,868.52Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,914.50Annual Fire Alarm Inspections for Solid Wast


$1,914.50MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,914.50MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN SPORTS
MOUNTAIN SPORTS Hogadon - Operations $84.75Uniform treatment


$84.75MOUNTAIN SPORTS - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$84.75MOUNTAIN SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 42 of 67


67







MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $167.07Printing Service - contact notice/complaint


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $167.07Printing Service - veterinary quarantine agre


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $81.09Printing Service - bite report


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $167.07Printing Service - home quarantine agreeme


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $168.92Printing Service - relinquishment form


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $81.09Printing Service - post bite report


$832.31MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Metro Animal Control


MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $148.70Printing service - envelopes


$148.70MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $138.47Printing service - business cards


$138.47MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration


$1,119.48MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $218.80SPIKE KIT TO PREVENT BIRDS IN STORAGE AR


$218.80MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Cemetery $65.94safety supplies


$65.94MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Cemetery


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Police Grants Fund $239.98MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES Dog cr


$239.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Police Grants Fund


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Refuse - Commercial $39.99SHOVEL TRK#2288 COMMERCIAL FL 2018


$39.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Refuse - Commercial


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $79.96Shears


$79.96MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$644.67MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fire-EMS Operations $626.25Floor Dry


$626.25NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,516.50CONSUMABLES & SM TOOLS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,914.99IBS EXPENSES


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,965.48INS. CLAIMS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 43 of 67


68







NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $90,181.60PARTS


$106,578.57NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$107,204.82NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC City Clerk $2,756.24Dtentn Cntr JPB-Kitchen Hood/Sprinkler Hea


$2,756.24NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For City Clerk


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Weed & Pest Fund $65,000.00Mosquito Matching Fund


$65,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$67,756.24NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NCL OF WISCONSIN INC
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP Operations $117.93Lab supplies


$117.93NCL OF WISCONSIN INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$117.93NCL OF WISCONSIN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.21SAFETY SUPPLIES FOR BALER


$183.21NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $127.16Latex gloves, facial tissue & garbage bags


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $361.61Lodge supplies


$488.77NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $230.42Disinfectant bleach, dish soap & icemelt


$230.42NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $312.60Garbage bags for depots


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $510.26Brush-Cyl-180 for floor scrubber


$822.86NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORCO, INC. Water Meters $300.00INSTRUMENT CALIBRATION- OTHER MATERI


$300.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Meters


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $117.72Sensor


$117.72NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,142.98NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 44 of 67


69







NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Commercial $2,400.00Trash bin rebuild -8yd trash container


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Commercial $4,900.00Rebuild plat form TRK#2315 delivery truck 2


$7,300.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$7,300.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $840.00115V Mixer for Landscape Project


$840.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$840.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $35.00Veterinary services


$35.00NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $488.60Veterinary Services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $260.37Veterinary Services


$748.97NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


$783.97NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $147.96TONER CARTRIDGE


$147.96ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Finance


$147.96ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OHIO UAV SERVICES LL
OHIO UAV SERVICES LL Police Administration $9,206.00Drone, battery charger, fly more kit, etc


$9,206.00OHIO UAV SERVICES LL - Total For Police Administration


$9,206.00OHIO UAV SERVICES LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN
ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics - Operations $1,500.00Lifeguard Uniform Suits


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 45 of 67


70







$1,500.00ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $101.00Lifeguard Uniform Suits


$101.00ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $827.00Lifeguard Uniform Suits


$827.00ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $486.77Lifeguard Uniform Suits


$486.77ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


$2,914.77ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PANERA BREAD
PANERA BREAD Health Insurance Fund $21.602023 Workforce Summit - Cheyenne


$21.60PANERA BREAD - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$21.60PANERA BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $99.95PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES F


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $74.99PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES 


PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $29.96PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES i


$204.90PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$204.90PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA HUT 035957
PIZZA HUT 035957 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.38BALER CREW POST SNOW STORM SAFETY TA


$29.38PIZZA HUT 035957 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$29.38PIZZA HUT 035957 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN
POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN Capital Projects Fund $7,072.76Contract Withholding:  22300158


$7,072.76POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,072.76POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWER SVC.,INC.


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 46 of 67


71







POWER SVC.,INC. Public Safety Communication $1,230.88PSCC Mountain Generator Reprogramming


$1,230.88POWER SVC.,INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


$1,230.88POWER SVC.,INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PPT HOLDINGS I LLC
PPT HOLDINGS I LLC Information Services $8,668.08Storage Maintenance Renewal


$8,668.08PPT HOLDINGS I LLC - Total For Information Services


$8,668.08PPT HOLDINGS I LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PTI PEAKTECH TELPAR
PTI PEAKTECH TELPAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $264.90RECEIPT TAPE FOR WASTE WIZRAD


$264.90PTI PEAKTECH TELPAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$264.90PTI PEAKTECH TELPAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Streets $3,062.50Snow removal


$3,062.50RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Streets


$3,062.50RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE
REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $1,203.75CRC Dance Recital Costumes


$1,203.75REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,203.75REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICKS CUSTOMS
RICKS CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $73.64Screen printing of FD logos on uniform clothi


$73.64RICKS CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$73.64RICKS CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $195.64Copier usage


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 47 of 67


72







$195.64RICOH USA INC - Total For Community Development


$195.64RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RINK SYSTEMS
RINK SYSTEMS Risk Management $956.83Replacement Arena Shielding Claim #202-30


$956.83RINK SYSTEMS - Total For Risk Management


$956.83RINK SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA
RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $895.00Amer Tower-Verizon Wireless - Eligible Facili


$895.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - Total For General Fund Revenue


$895.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $141.56Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,317.12Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


$4,458.68Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


$4,458.68Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $5,207.33Acct #54730761-088 1


$5,207.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $213.90Acct #54730761-154 1


$213.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16,729.60Acct #54730761-090 7


$16,729.60ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $104.69Acct #54730761-089 9


$104.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $802.87Acct #54730761-141 8


$802.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $685.61Acct #54730761-098 0


$685.61ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $2,501.67Acct #54730761-099 8


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 48 of 67


73







$2,501.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $5,735.14Acct #54730761-126 9


$5,735.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,068.01Acct #54730761-102 0


$1,068.01ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $678.14Acct #54730761-131 9


$678.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $3,296.08Acct #54730761-103 8


$3,296.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,161.08Acct #54730761-132 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $57.56Acct #54730761-148 3


$2,218.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $296.26Acct #54730761-104 6


$296.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $235.02Acct #54730761-146 7


$235.02ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $476.25Acct #54730761-156 6


$476.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,050.15Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $246.72Acct #60931133-006 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $115.67Acct #60931133-005 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,421.16Acct #60931133-011 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $792.17Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $602.58Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,705.86Acct #60931133-016 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $2,876.97Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $158.00Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $24,252.45Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,947.60Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity


$37,169.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,825.66Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.20Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.16Acct #60931133-001 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $46.30Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.27Acct #60931133-021 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $27.25Acct #60931133-022 7 - Booster - Electricity


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 49 of 67


74







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,181.77Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,859.37Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $103.80Acct #60931133-026 8 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,035.93Acct #60931133-025 0 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.89Acct #60931133-024 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.30Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity


$8,205.90ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $619.52Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station electricity


$619.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Distribution $1,830.84Acct #54730761-107 9


$1,830.84ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Distribution


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $38,056.84Acct #54730761-107 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $88.76Acct #54730761-135 0


$38,145.60ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $28,982.91Acct #54730761-108 7


$28,982.91ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$155,203.31ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Buildings & Structures Fund $454.00Sewer clog services


$454.00Rooter - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$436.05Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$890.05Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $574.95office supplies for SW/Scalehouse/ Baler/ Tr


$574.95SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $29.98OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SPECIAL WASTE


$29.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $229.30Station Supplies


$229.30SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $9.38WHOLESALE CLUBS promotional ceremony


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 50 of 67


75







$9.38SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


SAMS CLUB #6425 Public Transit - CARES Act $297.18Operational Supplies


$297.18SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $91.90office supplies for SW/Scalehouse/ Baler/ Tr


$91.90SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,232.69SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11.36OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR Landfill/Special Waste


$11.36SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $119.88TRASH BAGS KCB CLEAN UP


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $19.98OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR Landfill/Special Waste


$139.86SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $256.76Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Sams Club


$256.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $108.96CRC Spring Break Camp Snacks 2240023


$108.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$516.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C
SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C Health Insurance Fund $15.55WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$15.55SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$15.55SAN DIEGO CONV CTR C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $70.42Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $82.26Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $47.37Fuel


$200.05SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$200.05SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $156.18MATERIALS FOR PAINT TRUCKERS LOUNGE


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 51 of 67


76







SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $359.51Paint & painting supplies FOR TRUCKERS LO


$515.69SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$515.69SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIX ROBBLEES NO
SIX ROBBLEES NO Refuse - Residential $1,286.92CROSS LINKS FOR CHAINS, FOR ALL TRUCKS


SIX ROBBLEES NO Refuse - Residential $784.62TIRE CHAINS FOR ALL TRUCKS


$2,071.54SIX ROBBLEES NO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,071.54SIX ROBBLEES NO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKYSNAX - DIA
SKYSNAX - DIA Health Insurance Fund $3.24WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$3.24SKYSNAX - DIA - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$3.24SKYSNAX - DIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential legal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$1,700.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$1,700.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONNYS RVS
SONNYS RVS Streets $264.26March Propane--6 Tickets


$264.26SONNYS RVS - Total For Streets


$264.26SONNYS RVS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  ART 321 - CASPER
SQ  ART 321 - CASPER Ft. Caspar Museum $200.00Participation in Museums of Casper passport


$200.00SQ  ART 321 - CASPER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$200.00SQ  ART 321 - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 52 of 67


77







SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Metro Animal Shelter $17.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Metro Animal Shelter $15.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Metro Animal Shelter $60.94COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$93.89SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $140.00Printer maintenance


$140.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS WWTP Regional Interceptors $132.00UPS to replace Mills AP UPS


$132.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$365.89SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  FCMA
SQ  FCMA General Fund Revenue $569.19Books for resale in museum store


$569.19SQ  FCMA - Total For General Fund Revenue


$569.19SQ  FCMA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  GYPSY JAVAS
SQ  GYPSY JAVAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.48Hazardous Waste Training Meal Expense


$17.48SQ  GYPSY JAVAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$17.48SQ  GYPSY JAVAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Balefill - Baler Processing $22.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$22.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Buildings & Structures Fund $44.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$44.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Administration $44.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$44.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Police Administration


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Risk Management $22.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$22.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Risk Management


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Weed & Pest Fund $22.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$22.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 53 of 67


78







$154.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $100.00BAS Uniform Supplies - Pedens


$100.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$100.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PIZZA TROLLEY
SQ  PIZZA TROLLEY Health Insurance Fund $18.00WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$18.00SQ  PIZZA TROLLEY - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$18.00SQ  PIZZA TROLLEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $15.98Staples Home and Garden Show SW


$15.98STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $235.98Ink Cartridges for St.2


$235.98STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


STAPLES Sewer Wastewater Collection $54.77office supplies


$54.77STAPLES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$306.73STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Health Insurance Fund $11.40WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$11.40STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$11.40STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.00Weights and Measures Renewal - License #1


$40.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$40.00STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 54 of 67


79







STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $17,607.00Architectural design for City


$17,607.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,607.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $1,993.75Technical Support-Citizen Request Work Ord


$1,993.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,993.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Fire-EMS Training $741.82Chainsaw Parts


$741.82STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$741.82STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Buildings & Structures Fund $89.25Fire Extinguisher Inspection for Ash St Bldg - 


$89.25SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU WWTP Operations $106.50Extinguisher service


$106.50SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For WWTP Operations


$195.75SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMITKENNELS.COM
SUMMITKENNELS.COM Police Grants Fund $89.95K9 training aids


$89.95SUMMITKENNELS.COM - Total For Police Grants Fund


$89.95SUMMITKENNELS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU
SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics - Operations $507.01Granular Shock for the Outdoor Pools


$507.01SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics - Operations


SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU Aquatics- Washington Oper $1,512.99Granular Shock for the Outdoor Pools


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 55 of 67


80







$1,512.99SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$2,020.00SUN COUNTRY DISTRIBU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $16.60HARDWARE FOR SAMPLE STATION STRUT SU


$16.60SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $21.61PVC SHED- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$21.61SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Tanks


$38.21SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SWI, LLC
SWI, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26,220.00Construction project - not bui


SWI, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,302.00Fencing/chain link replacement/LITTER FENC


$27,522.00SWI, LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SWI, LLC Risk Management $4,010.00Claim 2023054 Repair iron fence-Highland C


$4,010.00SWI, LLC - Total For Risk Management


$31,532.00SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET SPECIALTY PRO
TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Parks - Athletic Maint. $2,050.00Frontier UAN / Hume N in liquid tote


TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Parks - Athletic Maint. $168.36Custom Fertilizer


$2,218.36TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Weed & Pest Fund $4,614.40Custom Fertilizer


$4,614.40TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$6,832.76TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TEE HIVE LLC
TEE HIVE LLC General Fund Revenue $308.00Tshirts for sale in gift shop


$308.00TEE HIVE LLC - Total For General Fund Revenue


$308.00TEE HIVE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 56 of 67


81







THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $34.98Area rug for new CMO space - Home Depot


$34.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $90.57Lodge supplies


$90.57THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Control $79.96HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES tow str


$79.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Control


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $11.88stump soil


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $8.91stump soil


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $11.88stump soil


$32.67THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $63.50Lag screws for sign installs


$63.50THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $37.19supplies


$37.19THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$338.87THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE LIFEGUARD
THE LIFEGUARD Aquatics - Operations $622.50Hip Packs, Whistles


$622.50THE LIFEGUARD - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$622.50THE LIFEGUARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE RADAR SHOP INC
THE RADAR SHOP INC Police Administration $191.00Antenna repair & re-certified unit - parts / la


$191.00THE RADAR SHOP INC - Total For Police Administration


$191.00THE RADAR SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


The Tree Doctor
The Tree Doctor Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $748.00Inspection / Spring Deep Root / Application 


The Tree Doctor Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $748.00Tree Inspection/Spring Deep Root/1ST Appli


$1,496.00The Tree Doctor - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,496.00The Tree Doctor - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 57 of 67


82







THE WASH LLC Police Administration $86.22Car wash


$86.22THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


$86.22THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $53.85Copy Charge - March 2023


$53.85TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $53.85Copy Charge - March 2023


$53.85TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $53.85Copy Charge - March 2023


$53.85TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


$161.55TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOTAL MECHANICAL SER
TOTAL MECHANICAL SER Buildings & Structures Fund $5,032.00Electronic feed valve repair - labor & materia


$5,032.00TOTAL MECHANICAL SER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TOTAL MECHANICAL SER Ice Arena - Operations $4,000.00Electronic feed valve repair - labor & materia


$4,000.00TOTAL MECHANICAL SER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$9,032.00TOTAL MECHANICAL SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $39.67MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS Fos


$39.67TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $329.95hitch receivers


$329.95TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$369.62TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $26,030.36Industrial Avenue Elm-David Co


$26,030.36TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$26,030.36TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 58 of 67


83







TST  RUSTIC ROOT
TST  RUSTIC ROOT Health Insurance Fund $44.59WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$44.59TST  RUSTIC ROOT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$44.59TST  RUSTIC ROOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Customer Service $549.50Tyler Connect Conference 2023 - San Antoni


$549.50TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Customer Service


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Finance $549.50Tyler Connect Conference 2023 - San Antoni


$549.50TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Finance


$1,099.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   EATS
UBER   EATS Health Insurance Fund $38.17WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


UBER   EATS Health Insurance Fund $4.11WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - MEALS


$42.28UBER   EATS - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$42.28UBER   EATS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Information Services $8.96TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Information Services $44.81TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Information Services $35.70TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


UBER   TRIP Information Services $7.14TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES


$96.61UBER   TRIP - Total For Information Services


$96.61UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UEI WATER PROGRAM
UEI WATER PROGRAM Water Meters $25.00UEI WATER PROGRAM JASON KEGLER- TRAV


$25.00UEI WATER PROGRAM - Total For Water Meters


$25.00UEI WATER PROGRAM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 59 of 67


84







UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $247.50Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $168.00Uniform supplies


$415.50UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$415.50UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.23Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$95.23UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.23UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162473632
UNITED    0162473632 Customer Service $265.00UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT FROMTYLER CONN


UNITED    0162473632 Customer Service $288.40UNITED AIRLINES TO TYLER CONNECT CONFE


$553.40UNITED    0162473632 - Total For Customer Service


$553.40UNITED    0162473632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0169846906
UNITED    0169846906 Health Insurance Fund $35.00WORKHUMAN CONFERENCE - BAG FEE


$35.00UNITED    0169846906 - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$35.00UNITED    0169846906 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIVERSITY OF WY.
UNIVERSITY OF WY. Metro Animal Control $27.94Inbound shipping charges


$27.94UNIVERSITY OF WY. - Total For Metro Animal Control


$27.94UNIVERSITY OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UPSLOPE MEDIA
UPSLOPE MEDIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $450.00Compost Yard Earth Day Compost Sale Adve


$450.00UPSLOPE MEDIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 60 of 67


85







$450.00UPSLOPE MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $4,470.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONE


$4,470.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$4,470.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Fire-EMS Administration $8.13Certified Mail


$8.13USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$8.13USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $429.41Acct #342080735-00001


$429.41VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.08Acct #465552982-00010


$80.08VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.30Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data


$74.30VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.01Acct #242152162-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $51.61Acct #542255605-00001


$51.61VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $200.05Acct #342080735-00001


$200.05VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.47Acct #842227834-00001


$146.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,021.93VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $25.00Interpretation Services


$25.00VOIANCE LANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 61 of 67


86







$25.00VOIANCE LANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $57.88File destruction service


VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $60.77File destruction service


$118.65VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $131.27File Destruction Service


$131.27VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration


$249.92VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $87.50WTP Operator Cell Phone


$87.50VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$87.50VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9.48Landfill/Baler Bldg Operational Supplies


$9.48WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $32.96Landfill/Baler Bldg Operational Supplies


$32.96WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $76.22GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Foster pr


$76.22WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$118.66WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Ft. Caspar Museum $11.46Cleaning supplies for headstones


$11.46WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


WAL-MART #3778 Metro Animal Shelter $33.84GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Foster pr


$33.84WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $36.96Batteries - Office Supplies


$36.96WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$82.26WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 62 of 67


87







WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Pretreatment $1,100.00Reduced Chronic Toxicity Testing


$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO WWTP Regional Interceptors $8,205.00Pump Rebuild - parts / labor


$8,205.00WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$8,205.00WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $20,385.00Casper Skatepark Remediation


$20,385.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $31,673.71Construction project - not bui


$31,673.71WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution


$52,058.71WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.50TOOLS AND PARTS


$26.50WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $39.92Steam room repair supplies for Rec Center - 


$39.92WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $931.61Nuts and bolts


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $750.00Nuts and bolts


$1,681.61WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,748.03WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEF MAIN
WEF MAIN Sewer Wastewater Collection $243.98training books for Collection license


$243.98WEF MAIN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$243.98WEF MAIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 63 of 67


88







WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA
WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA Rec Center - Operations $103.88CRC Recital Costumes


$103.88WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$103.88WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS
WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS Capital Projects Fund $54,245.00Center St Enhance Construction


$54,245.00WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$54,245.00WESTERN PLAINS LOGIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $3,096.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $6,884.90WWC Engineering Enhancements f


$9,980.90WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $4,969.75Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$4,969.75WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$14,950.65WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $11,080.51Consultant: Westridge Addition


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $14,357.06Consultant: Westridge Addition


$25,437.57WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $435.00Professional Land Surveying Services


$435.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering


$25,872.57WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4.52OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE


$4.52WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $8.82OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR SW


$8.82WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Training $23.94Dolls for search and rescue training


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 64 of 67


89







$23.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Training


WM SUPERCENTER Hogadon - Operations $95.48Lodge supplys


$95.48WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $35.94GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Foster pr


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $45.42GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS Foster pr


$81.36WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WM SUPERCENTER Public Transit - CARES Act $128.89Supplies for 3 new Bus


$128.89WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $27.50Coffee & Calculators - Office Supplies


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $19.08Sides for Joint Powers Board Meeting - Offic


$46.58WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


$389.59WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY DEANNA WHITE
WPY DEANNA WHITE Police Administration $1,428.30TRANSPORTATION SERVICES NOT ELSEWHER


$1,428.30WPY DEANNA WHITE - Total For Police Administration


WPY DEANNA WHITE Police Grants Fund $1,428.30TRANSPORTATION SERVICES NOT ELSEWHER


WPY DEANNA WHITE Police Grants Fund $1,428.30TRANSPORTATION SERVICES NOT ELSEWHER


$2,856.60WPY DEANNA WHITE - Total For Police Grants Fund


$4,284.90WPY DEANNA WHITE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,615.00The City is undertaking a proj


$2,615.00WSP USA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,615.00WSP USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.4PENS.COM
WWW.4PENS.COM Public Transit - Operations $500.25Marketing Pens


$500.25WWW.4PENS.COM - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$500.25WWW.4PENS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $675.00Peace Officer Criminal Law & Procedures Tra


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 65 of 67


90







$675.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services


$675.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $365,290.32Pit Loader with Solid Waste Handling Packag


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $597.97Equipment SERVICE ON DEMO LOADER


$365,888.29WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$365,888.29WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING ASSOCIATION
WYOMING ASSOCIATION Fire-EMS Administration $140.00Membership Dues


$140.00WYOMING ASSOCIATION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$140.00WYOMING ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.17First Aid Supplies FOR SOLIDWASTE


$89.17WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $98.88First Aid Supplies


$98.88WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration


WYOMING FIRST AID & Regional Water Operations $25.26First Aid Supplies - Safety Equipment & Suppl


$25.26WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Regional Water Operations


$213.31WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $207.03Copier Usage - Xerox - Office Supplies


$207.03XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$207.03XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YOUTH CRISIS CENTER
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER Capital Projects Fund $34,905.001%#16 Funding Youth Crisis Cen


$34,905.00YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 66 of 67


91







$34,905.00YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZONAR
ZONAR Refuse - Residential $2.00ZONAR PARTS


$2.00ZONAR - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2.00ZONAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$2,642,706.71CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 4/26/2023 9:14:07 AM Page 67 of 67


92







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
05/02/23


Additional Accounts Payable


03/29/23 Prewrits - IRS


IRS - Payment To Bring City Back Inline w/Requirements 176,451.98


176,451.98


04/13/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Sales Tax & Payroll Vendor/s


Alyssa Baedke - Travel Reimbursement 177.00
Jacci Warne - Travel Reimbursement 177.00
Jonathan Munday - Travel Reimbursement 177.00
Molly Nill - Travel Reimbursement 434.50
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 764.76
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 860,001.09
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 3,181.71


864,913.06


04/20/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash & AP Vendor


Scott Schell - Travel Reimbursement 407.00
Craig Burns - Travel Reimbursement 1,787.00
Lori Jackson - Travel Reimbursement 379.50
Nicholas Gassman - Travel Reimbursement 71.25
Sarah Winter - Travel Reimbursement 379.50
Ethan Yonker - Travel Reimbursement 71.25
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Police Dept) 427.50
Bank of America - Pay Remaining Balance On March 2023 Stmt 7,278.58


10,801.58


Total Additional AP 1,052,166.62$  


Page 1 of 1
93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301





		Agenda

		3.A. 04-04-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		3.C. 04-18-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		4. 05-02-23 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		7.A.1.a. Est Pub Hearing/Winery License No. 1/Gruner Brothers Brewing

		Memo



		7.A.1.b. Est Pub HearingTranfer of Ownership of Retail Liquor License No.1/Poplar Wine & Spirits 

		Memo



		7.A.1.c. Est Pub Hearing/Restaurant Liquor License No. 51/Studio City Stadium 10 Cinemas

		Memo



		8. Public Hearing/Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 37/Bull Horn Brewing

		Memo

		Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		9.A. 2nd Reading Ordinance/LAD No. 159/Westridge Improvements 

		Ordinance No. 6-23

		Estimated Assessment Summary List

		Map



		9.B. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Majestic Mountain Addition

		Ordinance No. 7-23

		Zoning Map

		Aerial Map



		9.C. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Highland Park Tennis Complex Addition

		Ordinance No. 8-23

		Plat

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map



		9.D. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Lukasiewicz Subdivision 

		Ordinance No. 9-23

		Plat

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map



		10. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Amendments to the Liquor Code

		Ordinance No. 5-23



		11.A.1. Amendment No. 1. for Electric Fleet Conversion Study/HDR Engineering

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-80



		11.A.2. Concrete Blocks for Compost Yard/Forterra Concrete

		Memo

		Contract

		Exhibit A - Specifications

		Resolution No. 23-81



		11.A.3. Pickleball Court Resurfacing/Renner Sports Surfaces 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Change Order No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-82



		11.A.4. City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Building Remodel/Caspar Building Systems

		Memo

		Agreement

		Bid Form

		Consultant's Award Recommendation

		Resolution No. 23-83



		11.A.5. Amendment No. 1 to Construction Services for Industrial Ave Improvments/WLC Engineering 

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Consultant's Proposal

		Resolution No. 23-84



		11.A.6 Agreement with Natrona County Conservation District

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-85



		11.A.7. Transportation Services Contract/Evansville

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-86



		11.A.8. Telephone Line Easement Agreement/Natrona County

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-87



		11.A.9. WaterSMART Grant Application

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23-88



		11.A.10. Child Stabilization Grant Acceptance/WY Dept of Family Services

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23- 89



		11.A.11. Amendment No. 2 to Regional Response Grant #20/WY Dept of Homeland Security

		Memo

		Amendment No. 2

		Resolution No. 23-90



		11.A.12. Amendment No. 2 to Regional Response Grant #21/WY Dept of Homeland Security

		Memo

		Amendment No. 2

		Resolution No. 23-91



		11.A.13. Grant Award Agreement/WY Dept of Homeland Security 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-92



		12.A.1. Reject Bids/2023 5-Yr Solid Waste Baler Bag Procurement

		Memo



		12.A.2. Appointment of New Member/Casper's Council of People with Disabilities

		Memo

		Officer & Membership List










